

Mari Crookshanks graphic designer represented by The Creative Group (949)476-3199

maricrookshanks.com facebook.com/mari.crookshanks twitter.com/artnouveau5 instagram.com/artnouveau5

Art, design, and nature has been an integral part of my life since I was young and design is integral to solving the problems that face our world today. Design thinking should serve as the basis to solving these problems. I believe that UX research and design along with integrating incoming technologies can help the world help others.

EXPERIENCE

Surterre Properties Newport Beach, CA April 2018 - Present Graphic Design, Production

A Street Partners Newport Beach, CA December 2017 Graphic Design, Production

Saddleback Church

Lake Forest, CA Sept 2015 - Dec 2015 Graphic Design, Production

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Nike / GD Honors Team UX Design

Andrew Byrom Typography Workshop Create 3D Type in situ

Samaritan's Purse

Meals on Wheels

CU Direct Irvine, CA Jan 2018 - March 2018

Graphic Design

Steer Davies Gleave Los Angeles, CA Jan 2016 - Oct 2017 Graphic Design, UX Design

Digital Fusion Business Services LLC Laguna Beach, CA July 2015 - Sept 2015 **Brand Marketing**

Hurley/

Communication Design Apparel Design

Tijuana Mission to build house for family in need

Isaiah House Homeless Shelter

EDUCATION

Laguna College of Art +Design Laguna Beach, CA BFA Design + Digital Media

Saddleback Community College General Studies and Studio Art

EXPERTISE

Proficient with CC: Including Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, HTML, CSS, After Effects Autodesk 3D, Digital Photography, Web Design, Content Writing, UI/ UX Design, Microsoft Word and Excel, MaPublisher, and avid social media user including Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter

HONOR, AWARDS, RECOGNITION

President's List, Laguna College of Art + Design Best of Show, Juried Photography Exhibit, Orange County Creatives Deans List, Saddleback College

TRAVEL

I have traveled in western Europe and throughout the United States and look forward to my next travel adventure.

PERSONAL INTERESTS:

19th and 20th Century Art History, Black and White Photography, Food, Travel, Nature, Hiking, World History and Culture, Humanitarian Work, Music including classical music such as Beethoven and alternative rock such as Arcade Fire.